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Malave, Erin

From: lliana Soto [lliana@jjpalacic.com)
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 5:04 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please correct your records to reflect the correct address for Green Light Printing, Inc. P94000089297.
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Mailing address:
151 NW 36th Street
Miami, FL 33127

Principal address:
151 NW 36th Street
Miami, FL 33127

Thank you for cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Hiana Soto

J.J.Palacio PA

Cervéed Poblic Aotoungant

10300 Sunset Drive Suite 400
Miwmi, FI. 33173

Tel.: 305-595-0303 Fax: 305-5935-0024
web site: www. jipalacio.com

* The udvice we provide in this e-mail is not intended or written 1o be used, and cannot be used by you or any other person
or entity for the purpose of avoiding pendalties that may be imposed under the Infernal Revenue Code or any applicable
state of local tax law. The advise is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you for the purpose of
promoting, marketing, or recommending any tux-related mattcrs addressed within to another party. You are not prolibited
from sharing this advice with third parties. However, the third parties should seek their own advice based on their
particular fucts and circumstances from an independent fax advisor, *
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